AGENDA: TSC 10/5/15

ITEM NO. 8: Consider establishing TRAFFIC CONTROL at the intersection of 5th
Street & Ohio Street.

Staff Report:

1. Sth Street and Ohio Street are both “local” streets in a residential
area with a speed limit of 30mph, as established by state law.

2. Visibility is restricted due to the built-up nature of the area.

3. Since Ohio Street is a Dead End north of the intersection, it is
likely that there is significantly more traffic on Sth Street than
there is on Ohio Street.

4. There has been one (1) reported crash at this intersection
during the past three (3) years.

5. Itis recommended that YIELD signs be established on Ohio
Street at 5th Street.

MINUTES: TSC 10/5/15

ITEM NO. 8:
Consider establishing TRAFFIC CONTROL at the intersection of 5™ Street & Ohio Street.

Woosley reviewed the information provided in the staff report.

Public Comments:
No public comment.
Commission Discussion:
MOTION BY COMMISSIONER HARROD, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER DEVLIN, TO

RECOMMEND ESTABLISHING YIELD SIGNS ON OHIO STREET AT 5™ STREET: THE
MOTION CARRIED, 8-0.




David Woosley

From: David Woosley

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 10:18 AM
To: David Woosley

Subject: 5th & Ohio

Citizen requests consideration to install Stop or Yield signs at uncontrolled intersection of 5™ & Ohio; there was an injury
crash at the intersection recently.

@ City of Lawrence

David E. Woosley, P.E., Transportation/Traffic Engineer — dwoosley@lawrenceks.org
Public Works Department | City of Lawrence, KS

P.O. Box 708, Lawrence, KS 66044

Office (785) 832-3034 | Fax (785) 832-3054
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